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Addendum No. 1 

 

RFQ No. 19-05 

Consulting Engineering Services for Transportation 

 

March 20, 2019 

 
RFQ #19-05 is hereby amended as follows:   

 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 

 

A. Question: In the General Scope of Services page 3.6, it’s noted that the “Prime Consultant 

MUST be prequalified by GDOT in the area classes listed below: 3.01 and 3.02.”  Can you 

clarify if both of these area classes are required or will Rockdale County consider just having 

one of these area classes (3.01 or 3.02) for the Prime Consultant as a MUST requirement? 

 

Answer: The Prime does need certification in 3.01 and 3.02.  Our projects are both rural and 

Urban. In addition, federal and state funds are utilized in many of our projects. 

 

B. Question: Area class 9.01 is not listed on the list on page 45 in the RFQ document but erosion 

control is generally required for transportation projects. Is this area class required for this 

contract? 

 

Answer: Yes, it is required. 

 

C. Question: On page 7 and 8, in Section 2.2 Effective and substantive experience of the firm, do 

we need to submit a table of projects AND 5 project write-ups or a table OR 5 project write-

ups? If both, are the 5 write ups to be included in the table as well or are these to be different 

than those in the table? 

 

Answer: Complete the table as shown as shown in the RFQ and include five projects. 

 

D. Question: Can you clarify that the area classes on page 63 (8.01, 9.02 and 9.03) are required for 

this proposal? These pages appear to be from something different and not mentioned in the full 

table on page 45.   

 

Answer: Area Classes 8.01, 9.02 and 9.03 are for Phase V – Construction Engineering and 

Inspection. 
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E. Question: Can you clarify that Right-of-Way acquisition services are required per page 63 as 

well?  

 

Answer: Right-of-Way acquisition services are required.  

 

F. Question: Please define the contract administrator role. Is this is an administrative assistant or 

part of the job of the Project Manager? If an administrative assistant, please confirm that a 

resume is required for this person. The Project Manager could serve as the contract/project 

administrator.   

 

Answer: We will remove Contract/Project Administrator from item number 3. 

 

G. Question: The RFQ references an “attached fee schedule proposal” on page 10 but we didn’t see 

one. Can you please provide the format for the fee schedule proposal?  

 

Answer: See Figures 1 to 4. 

 

H. Question: Can you clarify whether the Project Manager for each service category must be a 

different person, or is the use of a Project Manager that has multiple roles acceptable? 

 

Answer: The use of a project manager that has multiple roles is acceptable. 

 

I. Question: Is a Project Manager required for “Miscellaneous Services” or can the Program 

Manager oversee this? 

 

Answer: A Program Manager is acceptable. 

 

J. Question: Will the initial hourly rates/fee schedule submitted in this proposal be used for Task 

Orders or will Task Orders be negotiated? 

 

Answer: The rate/fees will be used for Task Orders. 

 

K. Question: Is a GDOT overhead audit report acceptable for overhead % justification in the fee 

schedule? 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

L. Question: Is providing sub-consultant company information/profiles and project experience 

acceptable or is specific personnel resumes within each sub-consultant desired? 
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Answer: The resume with each sub-consultant is desired. 

 

M. Question: How many Consultants will be selected for this Contract? 

 

Answer: The County will select 3-5 firms. 

 
 

 

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 

offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted 

below: 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4. All bidders under this Request for Qualifications are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 

Addendum on the Bid Form. 

 

 

 

 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 

Procurement Officer 

Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


